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	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on MARCH 18, 2009

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT MARCH 18, 2009.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  Patricia Flaherty

 ref buyer Patricia Flaherty, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE  MACROBUTTON NOMACRO [CLICK HERE TO TYPE "FOLLOWING", ATTACHED" OR "FOLLOWING AND ATTACHED"]  ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 962-4651 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.

· The closing date has been extended to March 18, 2009 p.m.


	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER TWO (2) TO RFP 962-4651

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


Overview
The Fresno County Elections Department is seeking bids for an online training system for poll workers that will be easy to use, user friendly, interactive and can hold the attention of a broad range of users.  The training system should cover all aspects of an election including processing voters, ID requirements, provisional voting, voting equipment, etc. and provide for a fun and interactive (multiple choice pass/fail) test at the conclusion of the training.

Fresno County typically uses 2,200 or more election workers who come from diverse backgrounds and who typically are between the ages of 17 and 90+ years old.

Answers to General Questions

1. Do you require the system to support screen readers or other technologies?


We currently do not require it.  However, if available provide associated cost.


2. Do you have different classifications of users who have need of different mixes of courses, or do you intend for all users to take the exact same mix of courses? 

Yes, there will be different types of users.  For example, returning staff may not need to take the full course.  The different classifications include but are not limited to Clerks, Officers, Election Coordinators and Perm Staff.  The County wants the system to be flexible so that the whole training or only certain modules can be completed.
3. Do you need to have the system support multiple elections?

Yes

4. Do you have more than one classification of end user? 

Yes, there will be different classifications of end users.  The different classifications include but are not limited to Clerks, Officers, Election Coordinators and Perm Staff.
5. Do you have more than one type of administrative user?

Yes there are two types; Administrative user for the system and Administrative user for the modules.

6. Do you require versioning of any of the data?

Yes, the system must meet requirements as to whatever SQL version the County is using at any given time.

7. Is a pass/fail grading system all you will ever need, or will there be a need for something more finely-grained?

The County would like the system to be pass/fail and to be able to see the percentage score for each person completing the training.

8. Will you require poll workers to receive progress reports?

No but on screen progress would be a nice feature

9. Regarding enrollment in hands on training classes, do you require any restrictions on number or kind of courses in which they can enroll?

No

10. Is any kind of live feedback mechanism allowed or required?

No

11. Do you need the flexibility to designate some modules as required and others optional?

Yes

12. What sort of branding requirements do you have?

County Logo + others as identified

13. What do you mean by “overall communication strategies, including message development?

This is in reference that the county has the ability to update the communications such as email messages, or statement on the system.

14. What are your expected timelines?

Time lines are dependent on a number of different factors such as the actual number of proposals received, how much time the Department can devote to reviewing the proposals, etc.  The County would like the system in place by February 2010 for the June 2010 election.

Requirement Specific 

REQ: Provide different learning styles such as on-screen text, interactive exercises, graphics, etc.

1. Does this requirement imply the need to support a touch screen interface or just the type of content delivered to a keyboard based system?

The system should be keyboard based

REQ: Must have capability to produce, record, report and print certification documents.

2. Do you require storage of certificate image file? 

No

3. What does it mean that you require reports of certification documents?

The County needs to be able to run a report that shows who has passed the training across multiple elections.

REQ: Must accommodate high/low bandwidth users.

4. What is the minimum bandwidth?

56 kbs

5. What are acceptable response times? 

The response time during the training cycle (Election Day – 30 days) should be quick within one (1) hour of any application issues.   However, the response time during off election period can be 24 to 48 hours.  Describe the response times and cost associated with them if any.

6. Do you require that low bandwidth users have access to alternatives to video and other bandwidth heavy content?

We will have alternative PC’s available for users who can not access the training from their personal home PC.

REQ: Must run in a mission critical environment and operate 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.

7. Do you require high availability and what is the minimum uptime that you require?

Yes high availability is required and the minimum uptime would be 99.9%

REQ: Must handle 2,200+ simultaneous users.

8. At what ratio of high bandwidth to low bandwidth users?

Assume the maximum

REQ: Must interface with the Department’s existing DFM system.

9. Do you have a current export defined in DFM for the online training application? Can it be made available to bidders?

We do not have a current export defined.

10. Do you require us to hook into DFM’s existing interface to provide an application programmatic interface exposed to the DFM system or both?

Not a requirement but it would be helpful if included.

11. If the interface is programmatic, what component model or interface protocols do you require?

Provide any possible interface component if any and any cost associated.
12. What are your data transport requirements (format, amount, frequency, protocols, schedule, etc.)?

Exports should be at the minimum a .txt, delimited file.  We should have the flexibility to extract whenever we have the need.

REQ: Long term support should be guaranteed for all systems for a minimum of three years from contract award with no additional cost.

13. What form does this support have to take?

Vendor needs to give options but live support works best for our Department.

14. Does this assume 24/7 pager based availability of expert help?

No, but vendor should list options if they are available.

15. What are your response time requirements?

Vendors should quote us on this and include it as part of the proposal.

REQ: Be designed to support the latest internet protocols so that users will not be required to use specific hardware and software to connect to and use the proposed system and accommodate high/low bandwidth users.

16. Which protocols specifically?

Vendor to propose.

REQ: Abide by all applicable County security standards as provided by the County’s Information Technology Services Department.

17. What are the security standards? 

The system must be able to be accessed by County and Department IT personnel.

REQ: Must contain knowledge of voting equipment usability pass/fail certification.

18. How is certification to be determined?

Pass/Fail

19. Is there material outside this online training system which poll workers must master, (e.g. hands on classes) and which the OLT system needs to track? 

Yes, we may need to track if the staff has attended a Touch screen certification class.
REQ: Online reporting Tool for generation of reports.

20. Who are the primary and secondary consumers of the reports and what are their primary and secondary purposes in retrieving them?

Both the system Administrator and Training Administrator would be consumers of the reports.

21. Do end users need access to any kind of reporting other than their individual report card?

No

22. Do end users need access to printer-friendly versions of lessons or course content?

Yes

Other Questions

1. What other technologies are utilized by the Election Department or intended on being utilized? Electronic Poll Books? Help Desk Solutions? Election Night reporting tool? 

Currently, the department does not utilize any other technologies.  However, if the State were to certify the use of electronic poll books the County Election Department would be interested in that technology.  Help Desk solutions and Election Night reporting tools would be dependent on future needs and funding.

2. Does project management and support need to be conducted by full time employees of the selected vendor or can contractors be utilized?

If you intend to subcontract any, or, the entire proposed project, you must state the names and addresses of subcontractors that you are proposing to use.

3. Is a performance bond required?

The County Purchasing Department can require a bond.

4. Clarify copies of the proposal to be submitted.

One (1) original and six (6) copies

5. Can a conditional price be provided for the odd numbered years when no elections are expected to be held?

Yes, we would like a conditional price for odd numbered years to be included in the bid.

6. How professional are your expectations for the videos? 

The expectation is that any videos would be professional in nature and reflect positivity on our department.  Videos can be produced utilizing department staff with guidance form the vendor.  Cost should be provided with any associated options.
7. Does the vendor need to charge sales tax?

Yes

8. What do you mean by “multi-media training development”? Provide guidance about how it would be used and is this something separate from the online training or the process to develop the online training program elements?

We would like external hands on training for first time poll workers that mimics the online training.

Other Items to be considered
· Source code for the training system should be placed in escrow.

· Training in English only

· Training should begin on or about February 1, 2010 and vendors need to propose training schedule for staff.
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